Metropolitan Edison Company
Post Office Box 480
Middletown, Pennsyivania 17057

717 8444047

Writer's Direct Dial Number

File: 2259.10

August 4, 1980
E&L-2644

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attn: Mr. Harold R. Denton

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station Unit 1 (TMI-1)
Operating License No. DPR-50
Docket No. 50-289
Amendment No. 19 to the TMI-1 Restart Report

Enclosed are ten copies of the subject amendment for incorporation into the
copies of the Restart Report that were submitted to you on September 12,

1979. Additional copies will be forwarded separately. This amendment pro-
vides a revised Emergency Plan for Three Mils Island Nuclear Station Unit 1.

Very truly yours,
Yﬂ_ %ﬂ/‘b

" J. G. Herbein
Vice President - TMI-1l
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¢c: J. T. Collins
R. W. Reid
H. Silver
R. H. Vollmer
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